From: Kristina Schwartz

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: Re: Notice of Nonprofit Board Meetings - Kiva-DAF LLC
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:23:35 PM

Hi John,

Thank you for letting me know this information. The zoom information for the meetings is as follows:

Kiva-DAF LLC, November 9, 2022 at 9 am PT (please note there was a typo in my email below - it's
November 9, not November 8):

Join Zoom Meeting https://kiva.zoom.us/j/99214553522?
pwd=bVB2MIRMZkFIZU9YSVM3ekRId1kvdz09 Meeting ID: 992 1455 3522 Passcode: 820955 One
tap mobile +16468769923,99214553522+#,,,*820955# US (New York)
+16469313860,99214553522#,,,820955# US Meeting ID: 992 1455 3522 Passcode: 820955

Find your local number: https://kiva.zoom.us/u/abWddE15hr

Kiva-DAF LLC, December 1, 2022 at 11 am PT:
Join Zoom Meeting https://kiva.zoom.us/j/91739073366?

pwd=NUJkakdIcWFDYytkb0s2bERoMkdLQTQ9 Meeting ID: 917 3907 3366 Passcode: 862134 One
tap mobile +16469313860,,917390733664#,,,*862134# US

+13017158592,917390733664#,,,*8621344# US (Washington DC) Meeting ID: 917 3907 3366
Passcode: 862134 Find your local number: https://kiva.zoom.us/u/ahAkoRGfH

Regards,
Kristina

Kristina S. Schwartz (she/her) | Assistant General Counsel
kristina.schwartz@kiva.or

Kiva.org | Kiva Capital — Loans that change lives

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you received
this e-mail in error, please delete or otherwise destroy it and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Nothing contained in this email
or in any attachments should be construed as investment advice from Kiva Microfunds, Kiva Capital, or any employee or affiliate and no
warranty is provided as to completeness or accuracy. This communication does not constitute a solicitation or offer to buy or sell
securities.

On Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 12:12 PM Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

In accordance with San Francisco Admin Code 12L..4(d)(2), the Board of Directors shall
cause a written notice of the date, time, and location of each designated public meeting.

Please provide an updated notice with the Zoom details at your earliest convenience so that
we may publish it on the Board of Supervisors website.
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Sincerely,

John Bullock
Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisor
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk’s Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

From: Kristina Schwartz <kristina.schwartz@kiva.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 2:09 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Information,
Government (LIB) <Governmentinfo@sfpl.org>

Subject: Notice of Nonprofit Board Meetings - Kiva-DAF LLC

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
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sources.

Hello,

I am writing on behalf of Kiva-DAF LLC, which is a grant recipient from the City and
County of San Francisco. In accordance with Chapter 12L of the San Francisco
Administrative Code, | am hereby providing notice of the following two board
meetings of Kiva-DAF LLC:

- November 8 at 9 am PT (meeting will be virtual; zoom link provided upon request)

- December 1 at 11 am PT (meeting will be virtual; zoom link provided upon
request)

Please let me know if you require any additional information for compliance with this
requirement.

Thank you,
Kristina

Kristina

S. Schwartz (she/her) | Assistant General Counsel

kristina.schwartz@kiva.org

Kiva.org | Kiva Capital —Loans that change lives

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
received this e-mail in error, please delete or otherwise destroy it and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Nothing contained
in this email or in any attachments should be construed as investment advice from Kiva Microfunds, Kiva Capital, or any employee or
affiliate and no warranty is provided as to completeness or accuracy. This communication does not constitute a solicitation or offer to
buy or sell securities.
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